
Electrical Apprentice 
 
The Electrical Apprentice Certificate of Technical Studies satisfies the Montana Department of Labor and 
Industry requirement for the educational component of the electrical apprenticeship program. The 
electrical apprentice program is intended only for currently registered electrical apprentices. 
 
This disclosure indicates, as of May 18, 2022, the states that FVCC has determined through a reasonable, 
good faith effort that the electrical apprentice program meets or does not meet the educational 
requirements for licensure or certification, or for which states FVCC has yet to make a determination.  
 
If you are planning to pursue professional licensure or certification in a state other than Montana, we 
recommend that you contact the appropriate licensing board in that state to seek information and guidance 
regarding licensure or certification requirements before beginning an academic program.  
 

Professional 
Licensure Board 
Website by State and 
Territory 

Meets Educational 
Requirements for 
Licensure 

Alabama  Undetermined 
Alaska  Undetermined 
Arizona  Undetermined 
Arkansas  Undetermined 
California  Undetermined 
Colorado  Undetermined 
Connecticut  Undetermined 
Delaware  Undetermined 
District of Columbia  Undetermined 
Florida  Undetermined 
Georgia  Undetermined 
Hawaii  Undetermined 
Idaho  Undetermined 
Illinois * N/A 
Indiana * N/A 
Iowa  Undetermined 
Kansas * N/A 
Kentucky  Undetermined 
Louisiana  Undetermined 
Maine  Undetermined 
Maryland  Undetermined 
Massachusetts  Undetermined 
Michigan  Undetermined 
Minnesota  Undetermined 
Mississippi  Undetermined 
Missouri  Undetermined 
Montana  Meets 
Nebraska  Undetermined 
Nevada  Undetermined 
New Hampshire  Undetermined 

https://www.fvcc.edu/program/electrical-apprentice-cts-22-23
https://aecb.alabama.gov/
https://labor.alaska.gov/
https://roc.az.gov/contractor-search
https://www.labor.arkansas.gov/labor/code-enforcement/electrical-inspection-and-licensing/
https://www.dir.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Electrical
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Electrical-License
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/electrician/
https://dcra.dc.gov/professional-licensing
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/electrical-contractors/#license-types
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/21
https://cca.hawaii.gov/
https://dbs.idaho.gov/licensing-continuing-education/electrical-licenses/
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions/state-fire-marshal/electrical-examining-board/licensing
https://dhbc.ky.gov/
https://lslbc.louisiana.gov/license-types-and-information/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/electricians
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/elec/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-state-examiners-of-electricians
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bcc/divisions/licensing/exam-lic/electrical-examination-licensing-registration-application-information
http://www.dli.mn.gov/workers/electricians-and-electrical-installers
https://www.msboc.us/contractors/licenses/
https://pr.mo.gov/electricalcontractors.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/electrical/
https://electrical.nebraska.gov/
http://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/endorsement.html
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/electricians-board


New Jersey  Undetermined 
New Mexico  Undetermined 
New York  Undetermined 
North Carolina  Undetermined 
North Dakota  Undetermined 
Ohio  Undetermined 
Oklahoma  Undetermined 
Oregon  Undetermined 
Pennsylvania  Undetermined 
Puerto Rico  Undetermined 
Rhode Island Undetermined 
South Carolina  Undetermined 
South Dakota  Undetermined 
Tennessee  Undetermined 
Texas  Undetermined 
 Utah  Undetermined 
Vermont  Undetermined 
Virginia  Undetermined 
Washington  Undetermined 
West Virginia  Undetermined 
Wisconsin  Undetermined 
Wyoming  Undetermined 

 

*Illinois, Indiana, and Kansas do not offer statewide licensure for Journeyman Electricians. Individual 
municipalities may have licensing requirements. Requirements vary from town to town. 

 

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/elec/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction-industries/find-a-bureau/continuing-education/construction-industries/electrical/
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/buildings/industry/master-electricians-special-electricians.page
https://www.ncbeec.org/licensing/
https://www.ndseb.com/
https://com.ohio.gov/dico/ocilb/LicenseQualificationProcess.aspx
https://cib.ok.gov/electrical
https://apps.oregon.gov/SOS/LicenseDirectory/Results?USStr=Electrical%20journeyman%20license
https://www.dli.pa.gov/ucc/Pages/Contractor-Licensing.aspx
https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/expert-electricians/
https://www.ri.gov/Licensing/renewal/license.php?lic_id=65
https://www.masc.sc/Pages/programs/solutions/Tradescertification.aspx?TermStoreId=2d53775a-ffec-4ffe-af9e-b178d98ea454&TermSetId=c686e0c0-bc2c-4fa8-bd41-8666dc9e728d&TermId=cc2bef55-77c1-4403-a46f-780cf13ad998
https://dlr.sd.gov/electrical/forms.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/lle.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/electricians/elec.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing/electrical
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Tradesmen/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/electrical/electrical-licensing-exams-education/
https://firemarshal.wv.gov/Divisions/Fire%20Services/Pages/Electrical-Licensing.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/JourneymanElectrician/Default.aspx
https://wsfm.wyo.gov/electrical-safety/licensing

